RFIs to the Department of the Air Force








PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS FOR ALL DEPARTMENT OF AIRFORCE BASES THAT ARE THE SUBJECT OF THIS DOCKET.





Definitions:	The following definitions apply to these RFIs





“Governmental entity” means any agency, executive agency, employee, agent, department or political subdivision of the United States of America.





“Non�Governmental entity” refers to any entity other than a “Governmental entity.”





“Profit” means revenues received for electric sales that are greater than the actual costs the Navy and Air Force incur to provide the electrical service.











GMT 3-1	If the Air Force makes sales for resale should they be considered a Public Utility under the Public Utility Regulatory Act?  Please fully explain your answer.





GMT 3-2	Concerning only the Air Force’s response to GMT1�11, explain whether it is the Air Force’s position that it is not a “public utility” as that term is defined under the Public Utility Regulatory Act of 1995, Texas Utilities Code, and identify all facts upon which your response is based.





GMT 3-3	See the attached Table.  Using the attachment as a template please fill out the Table for each of the bases that are the subject of this Docket.  Please create a separate Table for each base for calendar years 1995 and 1996.  If  you cannot complete an entry please describe in detail why.





GMT 3-4	Does the Air Force earn a profit from any sale to any Non-Government entity?  Please fully explain your answer.





GMT 3-5	Does the Air Force earn a profit on any sale to any Government entity?  Please fully explain your answer








GMT 3-6	Please refer to AFI 32-1061 (3.8.3.2) (Providing Utilities To U.S. Air Force Installations).  ‘For credit unions, banks and other non-Federal organizations, charge at the local prevailing rate for similar service, but not less than cost to the government for supplying the utility service’.  Please explain what is meant by ‘local prevailing rate’. 





GMT 3-7	Please provide an example of the application of ‘charg[ing] at the local prevailing rate’.  Does this yield a profit for the Air Force?  Please explain.





GMT 3-8	Does AFI 32-1061 (3.8-3.8.4.7) (cited in response to GMT1-3(g)) provide the Air Force a profit?  Please explain.





GMT 3-9	Does the Air Force ‘wheel’ any power across its system?  Please provide details of any and all wheeling transactions.





GMT 3-10	Concerning Air Force sales to Non�Governmental entities identified in your response to RFI GMT1�3, does the Air Force receive an actual payment of cash (or cash equivalent) from those entities or is the “payment” merely reflected as a bookkeeping entry on the appropriate Navy or Air Force records?  





GMT 3-11	Concerning Air Force sales to Governmental entities identified in your response to RFI GMT1�3, does the Navy or Air Force receive an actual payment of cash (or cash equivalent) from those entities or is the “payment” merely reflected as a bookkeeping entry on the appropriate Navy or Air Force records?





GMT 3-12	State whether it is the Air Force’s policy to utilize the form “Interservice Support Agreement” to govern electric sales to Governmental entities and to utilize the form “License for Non�Federal Use of Real Property” to govern electric sales to Non�Governmental entities.





GMT 3-13	Identify the statutory and regulatory authorization to bill each of the entities identified in your response to RFI GMT1�3 for electric usage.





GMT 3-14	To the extent there may be cost savings or cost increases if the Air Force begin purchasing electricity on a wholesale basis, will the Air Force flow these through to its customers, or will the Navy and Air Force keep their electric rates constant?  
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ATTACHMENT





	Annual Electricity Usage on the (Base Name)(Year)


�PRIVATE ���
	           kWh/yr                   �
�
�
    Percent    �
�
�
U.S. Government:





	Functions under Commanding 


	Officer of the NASCC:


		not submetered


		submetered�
�



�
�
�
�
�
	Other “Non-reimbursable”:


		not submetered


		submetered�
�
�
�
�
�
�
	“Reimbursable” U.S. Gov’t:


		not submetered


		submetered�
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	Subtotal-U.S. Government�
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Non-U.S. Government  





	“Reimbursable” Non-U.S. Gov’t:


		not submetered


		submetered�
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	Subtotal-Non-U.S. Gov’t “Reimbursable”:�
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